
Wellington Community Housing Board Agenda
Mar 2nd, 2023    6�00pm - 7�00pm MST

Virtual Meeting via Zoom: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84878190292?
pwd=L05OWjYxUzlhOTR6QThlVW5idko1Zz09
Julie Francis is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Wellington Community Housing Board
Time: Mar 2, 2023 06�00 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada)
        Every 3 months on the First Thu, until Dec 7, 2023, 4 occurrence(s)
        Mar 2, 2023 06�00 PM
        Jun 1, 2023 06�00 PM
        Sep 7, 2023 06�00 PM
        Dec 7, 2023 06�00 PM
Please download and import the following iCalendar (.ics) files to your calendar system.
Monthly:
https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/tZAlcOGppzsoE9ZVCiIq6FmKLLCj2AMW_3AG/ics?
icsToken=98tyKuGspjwiG92VshCFRpwIGo_CWevxmGJBj_pnqjzsKjEFRA7dGs5hOOBePe_v

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84878190292?pwd=L05OWjYxUzlhOTR6QThlVW5idko1Zz09

Meeting ID: 848 7819 0292
Passcode: 221764
One tap mobile
+17193594580,,84878190292# US
+17207072699,,84878190292# US (Denver)

Dial by your location
        +1 719 359 4580 US
        +1 720 707 2699 US (Denver)
        +1 669 444 9171 US
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
        +1 386 347 5053 US
        +1 564 217 2000 US
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
        +1 646 931 3860 US

1

https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/tZAlcOGppzsoE9ZVCiIq6FmKLLCj2AMW_3AG/ics?icsToken=98tyKuGspjwiG92VshCFRpwIGo_CWevxmGJBj_pnqjzsKjEFRA7dGs5hOOBePe_v
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84878190292?pwd=L05OWjYxUzlhOTR6QThlVW5idko1Zz09


        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
        +1 309 205 3325 US
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
        +1 360 209 5623 US
Meeting ID: 848 7819 0292
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kevLIboM2K

 

I. Call to Order - Wellington Community Housing
(6�00-6�05)

Mishie Daknis

a. Mindful Moment

b. Citizen Input

II. Approval of Minutes from January 4, 2023
Meeting (6�05-6�10)

Minutes Wellington Community Housing Board meeting
01-04-2023.pdf

Mishie Daknis

III. Action Items (6�10-6�30)

a. Election of Officers Mishie Daknis

b. Line of Credit

WCH Memo - LOC v20230224.pdf

WEL-RES-2023-03-01 - ANB Bank LOC.pdf

Tonya Frammolino

c. Property Management Agreement

WellCH Property Management Agreement and
Addendum.pdf

Julie Brewen

IV. Staff Updates (6�30-6�35)

a. Portfolio Improvement Plan Update Julie Brewen

 6�00pm

6�05pm

6�10pm

6�10pm

6�15pm

6�20pm

6�30pm

6�30pm

2

https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kevLIboM2K
https://app.boardable.com/housing-catalyst/documents/d0419fe7?redirect=215416?token=eyJpdiI6IkJvYjlrT2FoK2k3WHg1bk5OSzFxQVE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMGdicGN2RUsyb055UkQ3dXJmN1VhdmNuUStpWFg5emo0bUx6UEgrVi81QT0iLCJtYWMiOiIzMWI1YzVhNTY2M2ZiNTIxMmM3ZmE4NzVhMGRkMDU2Mzk3ZDAwZjQ3NDJkMGQzOTE5MzU4Yjc5NzY5Y2NjNWY0IiwidGFnIjoiIn0=
https://app.boardable.com/housing-catalyst/documents/f929763f?redirect=215416?token=eyJpdiI6IkJvYjlrT2FoK2k3WHg1bk5OSzFxQVE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMGdicGN2RUsyb055UkQ3dXJmN1VhdmNuUStpWFg5emo0bUx6UEgrVi81QT0iLCJtYWMiOiIzMWI1YzVhNTY2M2ZiNTIxMmM3ZmE4NzVhMGRkMDU2Mzk3ZDAwZjQ3NDJkMGQzOTE5MzU4Yjc5NzY5Y2NjNWY0IiwidGFnIjoiIn0=
https://app.boardable.com/housing-catalyst/documents/e20690de?redirect=215416?token=eyJpdiI6IkJvYjlrT2FoK2k3WHg1bk5OSzFxQVE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMGdicGN2RUsyb055UkQ3dXJmN1VhdmNuUStpWFg5emo0bUx6UEgrVi81QT0iLCJtYWMiOiIzMWI1YzVhNTY2M2ZiNTIxMmM3ZmE4NzVhMGRkMDU2Mzk3ZDAwZjQ3NDJkMGQzOTE5MzU4Yjc5NzY5Y2NjNWY0IiwidGFnIjoiIn0=
https://app.boardable.com/housing-catalyst/documents/a36b5c0c?redirect=215416?token=eyJpdiI6IkJvYjlrT2FoK2k3WHg1bk5OSzFxQVE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMGdicGN2RUsyb055UkQ3dXJmN1VhdmNuUStpWFg5emo0bUx6UEgrVi81QT0iLCJtYWMiOiIzMWI1YzVhNTY2M2ZiNTIxMmM3ZmE4NzVhMGRkMDU2Mzk3ZDAwZjQ3NDJkMGQzOTE5MzU4Yjc5NzY5Y2NjNWY0IiwidGFnIjoiIn0=


V. Financials (6�35-6�50)

a. Q4 Financial Report

WCH.WHA - Q4 2022 Financial Report.pdf

Tonya Frammolino

VI. Discussion Items (6�50-6�55)

VII. Adjournment - Wellington Community Housing Mishie Daknis

VIII. Call to Order - Wellington Housing Authority Mishie Daknis

IX. Election of Officers (6�55-7�00) Mishie Daknis

X. Adjournment - Wellington Housing Authority Mishie Daknis

XI. Next Meeting Date - Wellington Community Housing: June 1,
2023

6�35pm

6�35pm

6�50pm

6�55pm

7�00pm
END

3

https://app.boardable.com/housing-catalyst/documents/afda122d?redirect=215416?token=eyJpdiI6IkJvYjlrT2FoK2k3WHg1bk5OSzFxQVE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMGdicGN2RUsyb055UkQ3dXJmN1VhdmNuUStpWFg5emo0bUx6UEgrVi81QT0iLCJtYWMiOiIzMWI1YzVhNTY2M2ZiNTIxMmM3ZmE4NzVhMGRkMDU2Mzk3ZDAwZjQ3NDJkMGQzOTE5MzU4Yjc5NzY5Y2NjNWY0IiwidGFnIjoiIn0=


Page 1

Wellington Community Housing - January 4, 2023 

I. Attendees
Board Members: Amy Comstock, Mishie Daknis, John Evans, Bob Novascone

Staff: Julie Brewen, Michele Christensen, Tonya Frammolino, Julie Francis, Kristin Fritz, Tara
Gaffney, Rachel Gaisford, Carly Johansson, Traci McGraw, Jeanna Nixon

II. Call to Order
Vice President Bob Novascone called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm.

III. Mindful Moment
Housing Catalyst Chief Executive Officer Julie Brewen led the group in a mindful moment.

IV. Citizen Input
There was no citizen input.

V. Approval of Minutes from October 20, 2022
Director Novascone moved to approve the minutes of the October 20, 2022 meeting.
President Mishie Daknis seconded, and the motion was passed unanimously.

VI. Action Items
Ms. Brewen requested approval to delete the wait list item from this meeting agenda because
it was covered at the last meeting. Director Amy Comstock moved to approve. Director John
Evans seconded, and the motion was passed unanimously.

Director Novascone asked about the possibility of removing lawn at 3914 Roosevelt and
replacing with artificial turf or gravel in order to save on water and landscaping needs. Ms.
Brewen asked that this question be delayed until later in the meeting when there will be a
discussion about long-term plans and the recently completed Capital Needs Assessment
(CNA). Part of a long-term plan will include discussion about landscaping needs and costs,
along with many other issues.

a. Capital Needs Assessment
Housing Catalyst Manager of Real Estate Development Carly Johansson presented
information and details describing initial steps taken to determine how to revitalize the
portfolio of properties. The presentation is located in Boardable for reference. Ms.
Johansson showed a map of all of the properties in the portfolio, where there is also a list of
the property addresses, the types of buildings, and the unit descriptions.

4



Page 2

Housing Catalyst Chief Real Estate Officer Kristin Fritz discussed the development research
process: steps the development team takes when determining potential projects. She
discussed the Town of Wellington's 2021 Comprehensive Plan and the Land Use Code, and
how they effect the properties in the portfolio. She noted that the town's impact fees are very
high for new construction.

Ms. Johansson then reviewed the recently completed CNA, as well as the process to hire the
company to do it. She described what a CNA typically addresses, and the process that takes
place to create the CNA. The company that was contracted to perform this work inspected 22
units, looking at all aspects of the property, recording all observations, and analyzing how
much life remains to components of the property.

She discussed the summary of the products, equipment and costs for replacement on a like-
for-like basis. Total replacement costs, to reach 15 years, is approximately $1.87 million, plus
additional required development  costs. Other hard and soft costs would also be added. The
projected total in hard costs is estimated at $2.5 million ($60,000 per unit); plus soft costs of
$1.4 million ($34,000 per unit).

Ms. Brewen explained that there is still work to do, research to be conducted, and funding
sources to be researched. The current budget and operating expenses will be reviewed
carefully as currently it appears that the operating costs for these properties are outside of the
parameters of the funding sources to be competitive.  Additional information and details will be
brought to this Board as progress is made.

VII. Staff Updates

a. Line of Credit Update
Housing Catalyst Chief Financial Officer Tonya Frammolino provided an update noting that
she has received two quotes from local banks, and is waiting for a quote from a third bank.
She will bring this issue back to the next meeting of this Board.

VIII. Financials

a. Audit update
Ms. Frammolino noted that Eide Bailly has been notified of the desire for an audit. More
information will be presented to this Board at a later date.

IX. Discussion Items

a. Ethical Standards of Conduct/Conflict of Interest Policy and Form
Ms. Brewen noted that Board members will be receiving a copy of the newly-combined
Ethical Standards of Conduct/Conflict of Interest Policy and form. All Board members will be
requested to complete the form and sign.

X. Adjournment - Next Meeting Date: March 2, 2023
Vice Chair Novascone adjourned the meeting at 6:58 pm.

5



  

   

ACTION ITEM 

 
To:   Wellington Community Housing – Board of Directors 
 
From:    Tonya Frammolino, Chief Financial Officer   
 
Meeting Date:  March 2, 2023   
 
Action Item:  WEL-RES-2023-03-01 | ANB Line of Credit Loan 
   
 
 
Alignment to Strategic Plan: 
Alignment to Goal 2:  Increase supply of affordable housing.  More specifically, Strategy 1 to build 
new homes and preserve existing homes that are affordable. 
 
Background: 
Wellington Community Housing has asked Housing Catalyst to secure quotes for an unsecured Line of 
Credit (“LOC”) that will be utilized to pay for development costs incurred prior to securing project 
permanent funding.  Housing Catalyst has secured 3 quotes from various local banking partners.  
 
Description of Action Item: 
The Board of Directors for Wellington Community Housing will need to vote to approve the resolution 
empowering Housing Catalyst staff’s ability to execute loan documents on their behalf.    
 
Fiscal Impact: 
Securing of a loan requires a loan fee plus any third party costs such as appraisals, title policy, 
recording and attorneys fees.  Evaluation of the 3 quotes are as follows:  

 

ANB Bank First Bank Bank of Colorado
Loan Amount  $                     500,000  $                     500,000  $                     500,000 
Loan Origination Fee 2,500$                         500$                             2,500$                         
Interest Rate Prime - 50bp Prime + 75bp Prime - 50bp
Rate Floor 5.5% 7.0% n/a
Term 36 Months 12 Months 24 Months
DSCR n/a 1.25x 1.30x
LTV tbd tbd Max 50%

Cost to Carry - 3 Years (Assumes $250k Average)
Prime as of:   2/24/2023 7.75% 7.75% 7.75%
Loan Rate 7.25% 8.50% 7.25%
Annual Interest only 18,125$                       21,250$                       18,125$                       
3 Year Average with fees 56,875$                       65,250$                       58,125$                       

6



  

   

ACTION ITEM 

 
Additional terms are provided in the attached Letter of Interest (“LOI”).   Based upon the terms 
quoted it is recommended that the Wellington Community Housing Board proceed with ANB Bank for 
the most favorable terms.   
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve Resolution “WEL-RES-2023-03-01 | ANB Line 
of Credit Loan” for approval and adoption. 
 

7



1

From: Ryan.Cassidy@anbbank.com <Ryan.Cassidy@anbbank.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 12:55 PM 
To: Tonya Frammolino <tframmolino@housingcatalyst.com> 
Cc: Tara Gaffney <tgaffney@housingcatalyst.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Wellington Community Housing - Line of Credit 

Hi Tonya and Tara, 

Thanks for the email and for the opportunity to look at this. It looks like the 3914 Roosevelt 42-unit property is held free-
and-clear? If so, my thought it to secure the $500k line of credit with that property, the LTV would be very low.  

My thoughts on terms are below: 

-$500,000 amount 
-36 month term
-Interest only, due monthly, if a balance is drawn
-Pricing at the Prime rate -.50%. Prime is currently 7.0%. 5.5% floor rate on the loan.
-0.50% origination fee ($2,500) + $250 doc prep fee
-1.0% pre-payment penalty if the loan is refinanced with another lender.

If we are able to provide the line of credit, could we get started on a deposit account relationship with Wellington 
Community Housing with this request? I see about $58k in cash on the balance sheet. 

Does this look in line with what you were thinking? If so, I can get over a needs list and get started on this. If you had 
different thoughts on structure, etc., please let me know and I will see what I can do to accommodate. 

Thanks, 
Ryan 

Ryan Cassidy 
Community Bank President – Fort Collins 
NMLS# 566181 
2108 Milestone Drive, Suite 100   |   Fort Collins, CO 80525 
Office: 970-282-2440   |   Fax: 970-282-8945 
Ryan.Cassidy@ANBBank.com 

 www.anbbank.com 

8



9



10



11



12



Rev. 12/2017            Page 1 of 1 
 

 

FirstBank 

1013 E. Harmony Road, Fort Collins CO 80525 

      
 

PROPOSED TERM SHEET 

EFFECTIVE DATE:   12/7/2022 

 
 

Borrower: Wellington Housing Authority  
 
Guarantor(s): N/A 
 
Collateral: Unsecured Supervised Line of Credit 
  
Loan Amount: $500,000 
 
Loan Terms: 12 months, interest only 
  
Approximate  
Interest Rate: The rate will be variable based on the Wall Street Journal Prime 

Rate plus .75%.  The rate will be subject to a rate floor of 7%.  
Interest on the loan will accrue using an Actual/360 accounting 
method. 

 
Loan Fee: $500 
 
Required Deposits: Borrower agrees to maintain their primary banking relationship 

with FirstBank 
 
Pre-payment penalty: None 
 
Debt Service  
Coverage: 1.25 on Windsor Housing Authority financial 

 
 

The terms disclosed herein are confidential for the exclusive use of the Borrower and should not 
be shared with any third parties, including any financial institution or intermediary, without 
FirstBank’s prior written consent.  It is important to note that the proposed terms are intended 
for discussion purposes only and do not constitute a commitment to lend on the part of 
FirstBank.  Any commitment to lend must be formally approved by FirstBank and is subject to 
the full and satisfactory completion of a due diligence and underwriting process.  Quotes of 
interest rates represent FirstBank’s rates in effect on the date of this term sheet.  Rates and 
terms are subject to change at any time. 
 
 
 
Please contact me directly with any questions. 
 
Nicole Walusis 
Executive Vice president 
FirstBank 
1013 E. Harmony Road 
Fort Collins CO 80525 
970-282-3929 
Nicole.walusis@efirstbank.com 

 
 

 

13



RESOLUTION NO. WEL-RES-2023-03-01 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

WELLINGTON COMMUNITY HOUSING 
APPROVING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A NOTE 

IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $500,000 
 
 

WHEREAS, Wellington Community Housing (the “Borrower”) desires to issue a short-
term note in the aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $500,000 (the “Note”) for the benefit 
of ANB Bank (the “Bank”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Borrower has contracted with Housing Catalyst (the “Manager”) to 

manage its operations; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Borrower desires to use proceeds of the Note to pay primarily for pre- 
development costs on upcoming projects; and 

 
WHEREAS, in connection with the delivery of the Note the Borrower desires to authorize 

the execution of the Note, and all other documents which are reasonably necessary to carry out the 
intentions hereof (collectively, the “Loan Documents”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Loan Documents will be executed and delivered in connection with the 

Loan on the terms specified in the term sheet issued by the Bank. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE WELLINGTON COMMUNITY HOUSING THAT: 

 
1. The Borrower hereby approves the execution and delivery of the Note for the 

benefit of the Bank together with such revisions thereto as may be approved by the Chief Executive 
Officer of the Manager and the Secretary, and the execution and delivery by the Manager of the 
Loan Documents and any other documents and certificates required by the Bank in connection 
with the Loan. 

 
2. The Borrower hereby authorizes and directs Tonya Frammolino, Chief Financial 

Officer of Housing Catalyst and authorized agent of the Borrower, or in her absence, any available 
member of the Board of Directors or officer of Housing Catalyst, to execute the Loan Documents 
and all other agreements as are necessary to complete the Loan to the Borrower and to take such 
other action as may be necessary or appropriate to carry out the purposes and intents of this 
resolution. 

 
RESOLVED AND PASSED, this 2nd day of March 2023, at a regular meeting of the Board of 
Directors of Wellington Community Housing. 

 
 
BY:    
Mishie Daknis, Chairperson 

 
 
ATTEST:    
Julie Brewen, Secretary 

14



1 
 

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT 
 

THIS PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made and 
entered into this   day of   by and between Wellington Community Housing (“Owner”), and Housing 
Catalyst, a body corporate and politic under the laws of the State of Colorado (“Manager”). 

 

WITNESSETH: 
 

WHEREAS, the Owner is a Colorado nonprofit corporation organized and existing for the 
primary purpose of fostering low and moderate income housing. 

 
WHEREAS, in furtherance of its purpose, the Owner has acquired and currently owns the 

real property located in the Town of Wellington, Larimer County, Colorado, as more particularly 
described on Exhibit “A” attached hereto, known as Wellington Community Housing (the 
“Project”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Manager is a governmental entity organized and existing as a housing 

authority pursuant to the Colorado Housing Authorities Law (C.R.S. Section 29-4-201, et seq.); 
and 

 

WHEREAS, the Manager has as one of its purposes, as well, the providing of low income 
and moderate income housing to residents of the Town of Wellington; and 

WHEREAS, the Manager has the expertise and will manage the functions of the Owner’s 
corporate entity’s legal status as well as maintain the active legal status of the Wellington Housing 
Authority entity; and  

 
WHEREAS, the parties therefore are entering into this Agreement to set forth the terms 

and conditions pursuant to which the Manager will provide management services, for 
compensation, to operate the Project as low income housing. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, and other 

good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, the 
parties hereto agree as follows: 

 
1. Appointment as Agent. The Owner hereby appoints the Manager, and the 

Manager hereby accepts appointment, on the terms and conditions hereinafter provided, as the 
Owner’s exclusive agent to manage, rent, lease and operate the Project. 

 
2. Term of Agreement. The obligations of the parties under this Agreement shall 

commence upon mutual execution of this agreement and shall be automatically renewed for 
successive one year terms unless terminated as provided in Section 6 or 7 below or upon written 
notice by either party at least 90 days prior to the expiration of the then-current term. 

 
3. Responsibilities of the Manager. The Manager is authorized to and shall exercise 

the following responsibilities on behalf and in the name of the Owner and the Owner agrees to 
assume and pay and/or reimburse the Manager for all expenses in connection therewith, and the 
Manager agrees to accept such authority and power in performing these responsibilities: 

15



2  

A. To prepare an annual operating budget, market analysis, and recommendations 
which shall be approved by the Owner;  
 
B. to cause to be hired, paid and supervised all persons necessary to be employed in 
order to properly maintain and operate the Project; who, in each instance, shall be the 
Manager’s and not the Owner’s employee and assure all responsibilities and perform all 
acts required of the Manager as an employer with respect to such persons; 

 
C. to cause the Project to be maintained in such conditions as may be deemed 
advisable by the Owner, normal wear and tear excepted, and cause routine repairs and 
incidental alterations to the Project to be made, including, but not limited to electrical, 
plumbing, carpentry, masonry and any other routine repairs and incidental alterations as 
may be required in the course of ordinary maintenance and care of the Project; provided, 
however, any repair or alteration involving an expenditure in excess of Ten Thousand 
Dollars ($10,000.00) for any one item shall be made only with the prior written approval 
of the Owner, except that emergency repairs (i.e., those immediately necessary for the 
preservation or safety of the Project or for the safety of the tenants of the Project or other 
persons, or required to avoid the suspension of any necessary service in or to the Project) 
may be made by the Manager regardless of the cost thereof, without the prior approval of 
the Owner, if the Manager makes an attempt to communicate with the Owner in order to 
obtain such approval if to do so would be reasonable under the circumstances; 

 
D. to recommend and, with the approval of the Owner, cause all such acts and things 
to be done in or about the Project as shall be necessary or desirable to comply with any and 
all orders or notice of violations affecting the Project placed thereon by any federal, state, 
county or municipal authority having jurisdiction, except that if failure to promptly comply 
with any such order or violation would or might expose the Project, Owner or Manager to 
a material risk of forfeiture of money or property, the Manager may cause such order or 
notice of violation to be complied with without the prior approval of the Owner if the 
Manager makes an attempt to communicate with the Owner to obtain such approval if to 
do so would be reasonable under the circumstances, it being understood that the Manager 
shall notify the Owner promptly after receipt of any order or notice of violation; 

 
E. to enter into all necessary or desirable service contracts in respect to the repair and 
operation of the Properties, including, without limitation, contracts for electricity, gas, air 
conditioning, equipment maintenance, water treatment, telephone, janitorial, landscaping, 
window cleaning, rubbish removal, snow removal, fuel oil, security, vermin extermination, 
and architects and engineers’ services required for the planning and supervision of 
alterations and/or improvements made or proposed to be made to the Properties; 

 
F. to purchase all equipment and supplies which may be necessary to properly 
maintain and operate the Project; 

16



3  

G. to review all bills received for services, labor, equipment and supplies ordered in 
connection with maintaining and operating the Project and to pay or cause to be paid all 
such bills from funds furnished by the Owner; 

 
H. to determine the proper insurance coverage for the Project as well as for the Owner 
and the Manager in regard to the Project and the operation thereof, and cause such 
insurance to be obtained and/or maintained (if obtainable), at the Owner’s expense, in such 
amounts and through such carriers as the Owner shall designate and approve; 

 
I. to list, offer for lease, lease and renew existing leases for space in the Project; 

 
J. to supervise the moving in and out of tenants and arrange the dates thereof so that 
there shall be a minimum of disturbance to the operation of the Project and of inconvenience 
to other tenants; 

 
K. to bill, or cause to be billed, tenants for rent and other charges; 

 
L. to use its best efforts to collect or cause to be collected rent and other charges and, 
if directed by the Owner, to serve notices upon tenants to quit and surrender space occupied 
by them; 

 
M. to sue on behalf of the Owner, for rent and other charges which may at any time be 
or become due from any tenant, and institute summary and/or judicial proceedings to 
recover possession of space in the Project; and, when expedient, to settle, compromise and 
release such actions or suits; 

 
N. to handle tenants’ security deposits and to comply with applicable state and local 
laws concerning the Owner’s responsibility for security deposits and interest thereon, if 
any; 

 
O. to maintain in a manner customary and consistent with generally accepted 
accounting principles or with any accounting methods approved by the United States 
Department of Housing and Urban Development, a system of accounts to which shall be 
entered fully and accurately each and every financial transaction with respect to the 
operation of the Project and to prepare and render to the Owner regular statements of 
operation and such other reports as may be reasonably requested by the Owner; 

 
P. to keep the Owner informed of the financial status and physical condition of the 
Project and other items that the Owner should reasonably be made aware of; 

 
Q. to consider, and when reasonable and consistent with the Owner’s lease obligations, 
attend to complaints of tenants; 

17



4  

R. to cause to be prepared and filed all necessary forms relating to the maintenance 
and operation of the Project required by any federal, state, county or municipal authority 
having jurisdiction; 

 
S. to set up and maintain orderly files containing rent records, insurance policies, 
leases and subleases, correspondence, receipted bills and vouchers, and all other documents 
and papers pertaining to the Project and its operation and maintenance, such records to be 
and at all times to remain the property of the Owner, and the Manager shall upon request 
of the Owner make the records available to the Owner, and the Owner’s accounts and 
attorneys; 

 
T. to cooperate with the Owner’s accountants and auditors in regard to the Owner’s 
annual audit, to any other periodic audits of the Owner’s books of account, if any, and to 
the preparation of percentage and escalation rent statements to be delivered to tenants; 

 
U. to prepare the filing on behalf of the Owner of federal, state, city and any other 
income tax and other filings required by any governmental authority; 

T 
V. to, when the books of assessed valuations of the taxing authority having jurisdiction 
over the Project are opened for public inspection in each year, ascertain the assessment of 
the Project, report such assessments to the Owner and, if requested by the Owner, cooperate 
with the Owner’s attorneys and other designated representatives in the preparation of 
applications for any needed correction of the assessed valuation; 

 
W. to generally do all things reasonably deemed necessary or desirable for the proper 
management of the Project; and 

 
X. to perform, on the Owner’s behalf, any lawful act and everything lawful and 
necessary or desirable in order to carry out the Manager’s obligations contained in this 
Agreement, it being expressly understood and agreed that everything done by the Manager 
under the provisions of this Agreement shall be done as the agent of the Owner, and any 
and all obligations, costs and expenses incurred by the Manager in performance of its 
obligations under this Agreement shall be borne by the Owner and not by the Manager; 
provided, however, that it is expressly understood and agreed that any payments made by 
the Manager hereunder shall be made out of such funds as the Manager may from time to 
time hold for account of the Owner or as may be provided by the Owner, and the Manager 
shall not be obligated to make any advance to, or for the account of, the Owner or to pay 
any amount except out of the funds held or provided as aforesaid, nor shall the Manager be 
obligated to incur any extraordinary liability or obligation unless the Owner shall furnish 
the Manager with the necessary funds for the payment thereof. 

 
4. Banking. All funds of the Owner in the possession of the Manager shall be held by 

the Manager for the Owner, in trust, and shall be deposited by the Manager in such bank as the 
Owner shall approve, in one or more special accounts maintained by the Manager in the name of 
the Owner. Such funds shall not be commingled with the Manager’s own funds and shall remain 
on deposit until disbursed in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. The Manager shall 

18



5  

regularly furnish the Owner with true and complete copies of all statements issued by the bank 
with respect to all such bank accounts after their receipt by the Manager and upon request by the 
Owner. 

 

5. Compensation. In consideration for the services rendered under this Agreement, 
the Owner shall pay to the Manager the following compensation: 

 
A. a Management Fee in the amount of seven percent (8%) of effective gross rental 

income paid monthly for management services; 
 

B. an Accounting Fee in the amount of six percent (8%) of effective gross rental 
income, paid monthly for accounting and administrative costs; 

 
C. actual costs incurred by Manager for the employment of Manager’s personnel 

described in Section 3.B. of this Agreement; 
 

D. all other actual costs incurred by Manager directly allocable to the Project and (i) 
included in the operating budget approved by Owner in accordance with its 
Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Liability Limited Partnership, as 
may be amended from time to time, or (ii) attributable to extraordinary repairs or 
maintenance; and 

 
E. if specifically engaged by the Owner to oversee any capital improvements, a fee 

equal to 15% of capital improvements from reserves or capital improvement grants 
or loans in order to compensate the Manager for general contracting and 
administration of capital improvement grant functions including interim reporting, 
contract solicitation, contract preparation and award, contractor monitoring, project 
draw-downs and reporting, and close-out reports. 

 
With respect to those costs and expenses to be paid by the Owner under subparagraphs C., D., and 
E. above, the Manager shall bill the Owner monthly for such costs and expenses, and the Owner 
shall pay such bill within thirty (30) days of receipt of the bill. 

 
6. Termination for Breach. The Owner or the Manager may terminate this 

Agreement upon a material breach by the other party of any term or condition of this Agreement 
if such breach continues for an unreasonable period of time, but in any event if the breach is 
continued for a period of sixty (60) days after receipt by the breaching party from the non- 
breaching party of a written notice of such breach. Notwithstanding any provision contained herein 
to the contrary, in no event shall the Owner or the Manager terminate this Agreement if the party 
at fault proceeds, after receiving said notice, with due diligence to correct or rectify the material 
breach regardless of the duration of such breach. Termination of this Agreement shall not, however 
be the sole remedy of either party and any exercise of this right to terminate shall not preclude the 
pursuit of any other remedy available in law or equity to the non-breaching party. 

 
7. Early Termination. At any time and for any reason, the Owner or the Manager 

may terminate this Agreement upon giving the other party at least one hundred eighty (180) days’ 
prior written notice of such termination. Written notice shall state the specific date upon which 
such termination shall be effective. 

19



6  

8. Force Majeure. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, it is 
agreed that in the event and to the extent that fire, flood, earthquake, natural catastrophe, explosion, 
accident, war, illegality, act of God, or any other cause beyond the control of either party hereto, 
or strikes or labor troubles (whether or not within the power of the party affected to settle the same) 
prevents or delays performance by either party to this Agreement, such party shall be relieved of 
the consequences thereof without liability, so long as and to the extent that performance is 
prevented by such cause; provided, however, that such party shall exercise due diligence in its 
efforts to resume performance within a reasonable period of time. 

 
9. Cooperation of the Parties. To facilitate the Manager’s performance under this 

Agreement, the Owner agrees to provide to the Manager its full cooperation and assistance and 
that of its officers, agents and employees. 

 
10. Controlling Law and Enforceability. This Agreement shall be construed in 

accordance with the laws of the State of Colorado. In addition, the parties hereto recognize that 
there are legal constraints imposed upon the Manager by the constitutions, statutes, rules and 
regulations of the State of Colorado and the United States and imposed upon it by the Wellington  
Township Charter and Code, and that, subject to such constraints, the parties intend to carry out 
the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Notwithstanding any other provision of this 
Agreement to the contrary, in no event shall either party hereto exercise any power or take any 
action which shall be prohibited by applicable law. Whenever possible, each provision of this 
Agreement shall be interpreted in such a manner so as to be effective and valid under applicable 
law. 

 
11. Indemnity. The Owner agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Manager, and 

its officers and employees, for and against all liabilities, claims and demands which arise from any 
negligent act or omission of the Owner, or of its officers and employees. In addition, the Owner 
agrees to indemnify the Manager and its officers and employees, from all costs and expenses 
related to defending such liabilities, claims and demands, including but not limited to, litigation 
costs and reasonable attorney’s fees whether or not such liabilities, claims and demands are 
groundless, frivolous, false or fraudulent. 

 
The Manager agrees, to the extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless the 

Owner, and its officers and employees, for and against all liabilities, claims and demands which 
arise from any negligent act or omission of the Manager, or of its officers and employees, provided 
that such acts or omissions of the Manager’s officers and employees occur during the performance 
of their duties, within the scope of their employment, and were not willful and wanton. In addition, 
the Manager agrees to indemnify the Owner and its officers and employees, from all costs and 
expenses related to defending such liabilities, claims and demands including, but not limited to, 
litigation costs and reasonable attorney’s fees whether or not such liabilities, claims and demands 
are groundless, frivolous, false or fraudulent. However, the Manager and the Owner acknowledge 
and agree that all such liabilities, claims and demands shall be subject to any notice requirements, 
defenses, immunities, and limitations to liability the Manager and its officers and employees may 
have under the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act (C.R.S. Section 24-10-101, et seq.) and to 
any other defenses, immunities and limitations to liability available to the Manager, and its officers 
and employees, under the law. 

20



7  

12. Assignment. This Agreement shall not be assigned by either of the parties hereto 
without written consent of the other party. 

 
13. Default. Each and every term of this Agreement shall be deemed to be a material 

element of the Agreement. In the event that either party shall fail to perform according to any term 
of this Agreement, such party may be declared in default. In the event that a party has been declared 
in default hereof, such defaulting party shall be given written notice specifying such default and 
shall be allowed a period of thirty (30) days in which to cure said default. In the event the default 
remains uncorrected within such notice period, the party declaring the default may elect to: (a) 
terminate this Agreement and seek damages; (b) treat the Agreement as continuing and require 
specific performance; or (c) avail itself of any other remedy at law, in equity or that is permitted 
under this Agreement. 

 
14. Notices. Other than invoice billings which may be sent by first class mail, whenever 

written notice is required or permitted to be given hereunder by one party to the other, it shall be 
the party to whom given. Notices shall be addressed as follows: 

 
If to the Owner: 

 
Wellington Community Housing 
c/o Housing Catalyst 
1715 West Mountain Avenue 
Fort Collins, Colorado 80521 
Attn: Julie J. Brewen, Chief Manager  

and with a copy to: 

Town of Wellington 
P.O. Box 127 
Wellington, CO 80549 
Attn: Town Administrator  

If to the Manager: 

Housing Catalyst 
1715 West Mountain Avenue 
Fort Collins, Colorado 80521 
Attn: Julie J. Brewen, Chief Executive Officer 

21



8  

with a copy to: 
 

Belford & Martell, LLC 
145 N. College Avenue, Unit E 
Fort Collins, CO 80524 
Attn: Mr. James A. Martell, Attorney at Law 

 
Either party hereto may at any time designate a different person or address for the purpose of 
receiving notice by so informing the other party in writing. Notice by certified mail shall be 
deemed effective upon actual receipt thereof or three (3) days after being deposited in the United 
States mail, whichever first occurs. 

 
15. Waiver. No waiver by either of the parties hereto of any of the terms and conditions 

of this Agreement shall be deemed to be or shall be construed as a waiver of any other term or 
condition of this Agreement, nor shall a waiver of any breach of this Agreement be deemed to 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same provision of this Agreement. 

 
16. Construction. This Agreement shall be construed according to its fair meaning and 

as if it was prepared by both of the parties hereto and shall be deemed to be and contain the entire 
agreement between the parties hereto. There shall be deemed to be no other terms, conditions, 
promises, understandings, statements or representations, expressed or implied, concerning this 
Agreement, unless set forth in writing and signed by both of the parties. Paragraph heading of this 
Agreement are for convenience of reference only and shall in no way define, limit or prescribe the 
scope of intent of any provision of this Agreement. 

 
17. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement, or the application of such 

provision to any person, entity or circumstance, shall be held invalid, the remainder of this 
Agreement, or the application of such provision to persons, entities or circumstances other than 
those in which it was held invalid, shall not be affected. 

 
18. Relationship of Parties. The parties hereto enter into this Agreement as separate 

and independent entities and each shall maintain such status throughout the term of this 
Agreement. 

 
19. Attorneys’ Fees. In the event that either of the parties hereto shall default in any of 

their covenants or obligations contained herein so as to require the other party to this Agreement 
not in default to commence legal or equitable action against the defaulting party, the defaulting 
party expressly agrees to pay all of the non-defaulting party’s reasonable expenses in said 
litigation, including a reasonable sum for attorney’s fees. 

 
20. No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is made for the sole and exclusive 

benefit of the Owner and the Manager and is not made for the benefit of any third party. 
 

21. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be bind upon and inure to the benefit of the 
parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns. 

22



 

22. Addendum. The Addendum to Property Management Agreements is attached 
hereto and incorporated by reference. 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement the date and year first 

above written. 
 

OWNER: 
 

Wellington Community Housing 
 

By: Wellington Community Housing, a 
Colorado nonprofit corporation  

 
 

By:                                                   
Mishie Daknis, Board President 

MANAGER: 
 

HOUSING CATALYST, a body corporate and 
politic under the laws of the State of Colorado 
 
 

By:                                                  
Julie J. Brewen, Chief Executive 
Officer  

 
 

23



 

EXHIBIT A LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

 
Parcel One: 

 
Lot 4, Block 1, 
Summit Addition to Wellington, County of Larimer, State of Colorado. 

 
Parcel Two: 

 
Lot 1, Block 4, 
Summit Addition to Wellington, County of Larimer, State of Colorado. 

 
Parcel Three: 

 
Lot 16, Block 2, 
Miller's Addition  to  Wellington, County of Larimer, State of Colorado . 

 
Parcel Four: 

 
The South 90 feet of Lot 13, Block 7, 
Town of Wellington, County of Larimer, State of Colorado. 

 
Parcel Five: 

 
The South½ of Lot 6 and all of Lots 7, 8, 9, 12, 13, 14, and 15, and a strip of land 12 feet in width lying along the 
West line of said Lot 12 and the South ½ of Lot 13, being a portion of vacated Fifth Street as described in the 
Vacation Deed recorded August 3, 1966 in Book 1336 at Page 576, 
EXCEPT the West 58 feet of Lots 14 and 15 and the West 58 feet of the North ½ of Lot 13, all in 
Block 1, and 

 
The West 58 feet of Lots 14 and 15, and the West 58 feet of the North ½ of Lot 13, and a strip of  land 12 feet in 
width lying along the West line of said Lots 14, 15  and  the North ½ of  Lot 13, being a portion  of vacated Fifth 
Street as described in the Vacation Deed recorded August 3, 1966 in Book 1336 at Page 576, all in 
Block 1, 
All in Piatt and Breniman Addition to Wellington, County of Larimer, State of Colorado . 
 

Parcel Six: 
 

Lot 3, Block 1, 
Coddington Addition to Wellington, County of Larimer, State of Colorado. 

 
Parcel Seven: 

 
Lot 15 and the East½ of Lot 14, Block 8, 
Town of Wellington, County of Larimer, State of Colorado. 
 

 
Parcel Eight: 

 
Lot 17, Block 7, 
Town of Wellington, County of Larimer, State of Colorado. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

24



 

EXHIBIT A 
{Continued) 

 
 

Parcel Nine: 
 

A part of Tracts 32 and 33 of Wellington Place, more particularly described as follows: 
 

Begin at a point on the West line of Fifth Street and the North line of Roosevelt Avenue which bears South 670.00 
feet and again S88°44'00"W 491.53 feet and again N00°02'00"W 30.00 feet from the East¼ corner of Section 33, 
Township 8 North, Range 68 West of the 61h    Principal Meridian; 
Thence run N00°02'00"W 300.00 feet along the West line of Fifth Street; 
Thence S88°44'50"W 308.65 feet; 
Thence S01°18'30"E 300.00 feet along the East line of Fourth Street; 
Thence N88°44'00"E 301.97 feet along the North line of Roosevelt Avenue to the Point of Beginning, 
County of Larimer, State of Colorado. 

 
Note: For informational purposes only, the above described land is covered by the following tax parcel numbers: 

 
Parcel One: 8933116904 
Parcel Two: 8933120901 
Parcel Three: 8933134916 

 Parcel Four: 8933408919 
Parcel Five: 8933405907 
Parcel Six: 8933125903 
Parcel Seven: 8933409919 and 8933409915 
Parcel Eight: 8933408917 
Parcel Nine: 8933406902 

 
 
  

25



 

Exhibit B - Leases 
ID Unit Type Household  

Members 
Address Date of Lease Start 

WHA-01 Duplex 1 3914 Roosevelt Ave  
WHA-02 Duplex 3 3914 Roosevelt Ave 2/10/2016 
WHA-03 Duplex 1 3914 Roosevelt Ave 4/6/2016 
WHA-04 Duplex 1 3914 Roosevelt Ave 3/2/2015 
WHA-05 Duplex 3 3914 Roosevelt Ave 10/16/2017 
WHA-06 Duplex 3 3914 Roosevelt Ave 3/19/2020 
WHA-07 Duplex 2 3914 Roosevelt Ave 3/21/2014 
WHA-08 Duplex 2 3914 Roosevelt Ave 2/23/2015 
WHA-09 Duplex 1 3914 Roosevelt Ave 8/28/2014 
WHA-10 Duplex 1 3914 Roosevelt Ave 1/13/2021 
WHA-11 Duplex 1 3914 Roosevelt Ave 4/1/2018 
WHA-12 Duplex 1 3914 Roosevelt Ave 6/18/2010 
WHA-13 Duplex 1 3914 Roosevelt Ave 6/16/2008 
WHA-14 Duplex 1 3914 Roosevelt Ave 11/20/2020 
WHA-15 Duplex 1 3914 Roosevelt Ave 12/1/2016 
WHA-16 Duplex 1 3914 Roosevelt Ave 12/14/2018 
WHA-17 Duplex 3 3750 Franklin Ave 10/9/2020 
WHA-18 Duplex 3 3750 Franklin Ave 8/14/2014 
WHA-19 Duplex 3 3749 Franklin Ave 6/1/2008 
WHA-20 Duplex 3 3749 Franklin Ave 1/1/2008 
WHA-21 Duplex 3 3907 Grant # 21 10/21/2009 
WHA-22 Duplex 3 3907 Grant # 22 8/13/2010 
WHA-23 Duplex 3 8315 4th Street 8/1/2008 
WHA-24 Duplex 3 8315 4th Street 8/27/2008 
WHA-25 Duplex 2 3718 McKinley 8/21/2020 
WHA-26 Duplex 2 3718 McKinley 5/1/2008 
WHA-27 SFH 4 8126 Second Street 5/11/2017 
WHA-28 Duplex 2 3744 McKinley 4/1/2008 
WHA-29 Duplex 2 3744 McKinley 5/1/2008 
WHA-30 Duplex 2 8116 5th Street 10/3/2018 
WHA-31 Duplex 2 8116 5th Street 2/1/2008 
WHA-32 Duplex 3 8116 5th Street 9/29/2011 
WHA-33 Duplex 3 8116 5th Street 3/11/2009 
WHA-34 Duplex 3 8116 5th Street 11/5/2010 
WHA-35 Duplex 3 8116 5th Street 11/1/2007 
WHA-36 Duplex 3 8116 5th Street 6/4/2018 
WHA-37 Duplex 3 8116 5th Street 10/8/2020 
WHA-38 SFH 4 8115 6th Street 2/13/2009 
WHA-39 Duplex 3 8115 6th Street 11/9/2015 
WHA-40 Duplex 3 8115 6th Street 1/8/2018 
WHA-41 Duplex 3 8115 6th Street 8/20/2019 
WHA-42 Duplex 3 8115 6th Street 11/3/2020 

 

 
 

26



 

P R E P A R E D  A N D  P R E S E N T E D  B Y :  

 

Wellington Housing Authority | 
Wellington Community Housing 

F I N A N C I A L  R E P O R T  |  Q 4  2 0 2 2  

 

27



 

 

Table of Contents 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ....................................................................................................................... 1 

WELLINGTON HOUSING AUTHORITY ................................................................................................... 1 

BALANCE SHEET .....................................................................................................................................1 
BUDGET COMPARISON ............................................................................................................................1 

WELLINGTON COMMUNITY HOUSING ................................................................................................ 1 

BALANCE SHEET .....................................................................................................................................2 
CURRENT ASSETS: .............................................................................................................................................. 2 
NONCURRENT ASSETS: ....................................................................................................................................... 2 
CURRENT LIABILITIES: ......................................................................................................................................... 2 
EQUITY: ........................................................................................................................................................... 2 
BUDGET COMPARISON ............................................................................................................................3 
OPERATING REVENUE: ....................................................................................................................................... 3 
OPERATING EXPENSES: ....................................................................................................................................... 3 
NET OPERATING INCOME: ................................................................................................................................... 3 
NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES): ................................................................................................................ 3 
NET INCOME: ................................................................................................................................................... 4 

EXHIBIT 1:  WELLINGTON HOUSING AUTHORITY – BALANCE SHEET ..................................................... 5 

EXHIBIT 2:  WELLINGTON HOUSING AUTHORITY – BUDGET COMPARISON ........................................... 6 

EXHIBIT 3:  WELLINGTON COMMUNITY HOUSING – BALANCE SHEET ................................................... 7 

EXHIBIT 4:  WELLINGTON COMMUNITY HOUSING – BUDGET COMPARISON ........................................ 8 

 

28



Wellington Community Housing Financial Report                Q 4  2 0 2 2  

 

 

1
 

Executive Summary 
Wellington Housing Authority through Wellington Community Housing provides housing for eligible low-
income individuals and families. Wellington Community Housing contracts with Housing Catalyst to 
manage the 42 family units located in Wellington and corporate management of both Wellington 
Housing Authority and Wellington Community Housing. 

Presented are both the Wellington Housing Authority and Wellington Community Housing Financial 
Statements for the period ended Q4 2022. These entities are presented separately for your review since 
they do not meet the criteria for consolidation under GAAP reporting.   

Wellington Housing Authority 
Wellington Housing Authority will remain active despite transferring its owned real estate to Wellington 
Community Housing. The Wellington Housing Authority board of commissioners is independently 
appointed by the City of Wellington.  

B A L A N C E  S H E E T  

Exhibit 1 represents the standard Balance Sheet presentation showing the period-end totals compared 
to the totals at the previous period-end for the entity. 

There is nothing of significance to note for the quarter or year to date activity. There is $9,248 accrued 
in liabilities for PILOT that will be requested to be forgiven in 2023 by the City of Wellington. 

B U D G E T  C O M P A R I S O N  

Exhibit 2 contains the budget comparison report for Wellington Housing Authority. This report is a 
standard presentation of the Income Statement activity presented in a budget variance format. It 
includes the total annual budget figures for informational purposes. 

There is nothing of significance to note for the quarter or year to date activity.   

 

Wellington Community Housing 
Wellington Community Housing was formed in 2019 and during 2021 received all the assets in the form 
of a contribution from the Wellington Housing Authority.  It also was awarded IRS 501(c)(3) non-profit 
status effective October 17, 2019.  This designation enables the entity the ability to receive tax 
deductible bequests, devises, transfers, and gifts.  The Wellington Community Housing nonprofit entity 
was further designated by the IRS as a public charity and will be required to file annual 990 tax forms.  
The Board of Directors for Wellington Community Housing is separately appointed by the City of 
Wellington. 

29



Wellington Community Housing Financial Report                Q 4  2 0 2 2  

 

 

2
 

B A L A N C E  S H E E T  

Exhibit 3 represents the standard Balance Sheet presentation showing the period-end totals compared 
to the totals at the previous period-end for the entity.  Total assets ended the quarter at $6,613,014 
which represents a decrease of $128,705; 1.9%.  The primary factor impacting the total asset value is 
additional depreciation on real property.   

Current Assets: 

Total cash at the end of the quarter was $173,302 which represents an increase of $18,827; 12% during 
the quarter. 

Of the funds in the bank $13,795 are restricted for security deposits. 

Receivables increased by $4,910; 57% during the quarter. Year over year, accounts receivable has 
remained stable.   

Lastly, prepaid expenses decreased by $8,144. Prepaid expenses represent prepayments for expenses 
attributable to future periods. As periods expire a portion of the balance is moved to expenses. Business 
insurance, audit, and tax fees are tracked in prepaids and make up the majority of the balance. 

Noncurrent Assets: 

Net fixed assets are the real property assets owned by the entity net of accumulated depreciation.  The 
assets were contributed from Wellington Housing Authority at fair market value. During discussions with 
Eide Baily, the external CPA firm contracted to perform audit and tax engagements, it was determined 
that this contribution qualifies to be booked in this manner and thus assets were adjusted as of the 
financial year ended December 31, 2021. 

The book value of the net fixed assets closed the quarter at $6,425,563 which represents a decline of 
$142,874; 2%.  The decline is due to depreciation of the assets.   

Current Liabilities: 

Accounts payable at the end of the quarter is $12,928.  This represents a decrease of $1,421;10% due to 
timing of invoices being recorded and subsequent payments. There is no unacceptable delay in timing of 
vendor payments to report.  

Deferred revenue of $3,314 represents prepaid rents and/or voucher payments attributable to future 
periods.   

Equity: 

Cumulative retained earnings at the end of the quarter were $6,659,007 which represents a decrease of 
$125,123; 1.9%.  The decrease is due to a decrease in net losses for the year that is unfavorably 
impacting retained earnings. The primary cause is higher than expected depreciation expense calculated 
on the higher fair market value of assets that was not known at time of budget finalization. 

30



Wellington Community Housing Financial Report                Q 4  2 0 2 2  

 

 

3
 

B U D G E T  C O M P A R I S O N  

Exhibit 4 contains the budget comparison report for Wellington Community Housing. This report is a 
standard presentation of the Income Statement activity presented in a budget variance format. It 
includes the total annual budget figures for informational purposes. 

Operating Revenue: 

Year to date effective gross income is unfavorable to budgeted targets by $42,905 or 5.8%. The primary 
reason for this variance is due to reduced subsidy income from vouchers which were unfavorable by 
($44,851); 8.4% and unbudgeted write offs of $12,535.  Vacancies were budgeted within the tenant base 
rent figure and not broken out.   

At the end of the quarter the occupancy was 97.6% with 1 of the 42 units vacant.   

Operating Expenses: 

Total year to date operating expenses were higher than target by $33,702; 9.6%. Factors contributing to 
this variance were: 

• Administrative Expenses were higher than target by $12k due to: 
o Unbudgeted resident relocation of $4,865 due to boiler repairs; 
o Higher than expected audit and tax expenses of $2,711 

• Utilities Expenses were higher than target by $5,751 due to a budgeting error 
• Unplanned maintenance expenses of $16,436 including: 

o Higher than anticipated materials expenses of $4,776; 
o Higher than anticipated contract costs of $11,660 which were impacted by: 

 Higher than anticipated unit turn expenses of $15,374; 
 Higher than anticipated plumbing expenses of $8,339; 
 Unbudgeted property condition assessment of $4k; 
 Offset by savings in grounds work of $23,906 

• Technology expenses ended the year with an unfavorable variance of $4,281 due to budget 
error omitting internet service cost 

Net Operating Income: 

Net operating income or “NOI” represents the net income or loss before non-operating income and 
expenses are considered. This is a key indicator for the success of a rental property.  

The year-to-date result of $132,892 is $76,607; 37% below the budgeted target of $209,498.  The NOI 
for the quarter was negatively impacted by the tenant relocation, vouchers, and the vacancy losses; 
however, these items were offset by savings in other categories.  

Non-Operating Income (Expenses): 

Non-operating expenses during the quarter were unfavorable to budget by $159,748 due to a 
depreciation expense adjustment of assets to fair market value.  The budget was prepared prior to the 
fair market values being available.   

31



Wellington Community Housing Financial Report                Q 4  2 0 2 2  

 

 

4
 

Net Income: 

Net income represents the bottom-line representation of an entity’s earnings or losses.  

The year-to-date net loss of ($76,030) came in below the budgeted target of $160,194 by $236,224; 
146%.  The earnings for the year are negatively impacted by the vacancy losses and tenant services 
expense as outlined above. Further, the additional depreciation of $160k is also negatively impacting the 
net income.  

32



Wellington Community Housing Financial Report                Q 4  2 0 2 2  
 

 

5
 

EXHIBIT 1:  Wellington Housing Authority – Balance sheet 
  

33



Wellington Community Housing Financial Report                 Q 4  2 0 2 2  
 

 

6
 

EXHIBIT 2:  Wellington Housing Authority – Budget Comparison 

  

34



Wellington Community Housing Financial Report                Q 4  2 0 2 2  
 

 

7
 

EXHIBIT 3:  Wellington Community Housing – Balance Sheet 

 

35



Wellington Community Housing Financial Report                 Q 4  2 0 2 2  
 

 

8
 

EXHIBIT 4:  Wellington Community Housing – Budget Comparison 

 

 

 

36



Wellington Community Housing Financial Report                 Q 4  2 0 2 2  
 

 

9
 

 

 

 

 

37



Wellington Community Housing Financial Report                 Q 4  2 0 2 2  
 

 

10
 

 

38


